
  Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance 
 

Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Interim Director 
 

 

 
 
 

Date: September 06, 2013 
 
 

   Re: 13CT88836YA Equipment Maintenance Agreement for One (1) Kodak I9620 Writer 
         System and Two (2) Kodak DSV-E 3000 

 
Dear Quoter(s): 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced  

   13CT88836YA Equipment Maintenance Agreement for One (1) Kodak I9620 Writer 

   System and Two (2) Kodak DSV-E 3000. Except as provided herein, all terms and  
   conditions in quote referenced above remains unchanged and in full force and effect. 

 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Carolyn Towns  

 
Carolyn Towns 
Procurement Officer 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
13CT88836YA Equipment Maintenance Agreement for One (1) Kodak I9620 
Writer System and Two (2) Kodak DSV-E 3000 
Addendum No. 1 
Page Two 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original quote 
documents as noted below: 
 

 The RFQ due date and time had changed from Monday, September 09, 2013 
at 2:00P.M. legal local prevailing time to Wednesday, September 11, 2013 at 
2:00P.M. legal local prevailing time  

 All questions submitted for clarification are listed on the attachment. 
 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
   

 The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one 
(1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton 
County Public Safety Building, and 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 
30303 by the quote due date and time Wednesday, September 11, 2013 at 2:00P.M. 
legal local prevailing time. 

 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, __________ day of 
____________, 2013. 
 
________________________________ 
        Legal Name of Bidder 
_______________________________ 
         Signature of Authorized Representative 
________________________________ 
                            Title 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                ATTACHMENT 
 

1. QUESTIONS:   Is there a previous contract for this equipment?    

       RESPONSE:  No 
 

2.   QUESTIONS:  Who is the vendor currently servicing the equipment? 

       RESPONSE: No 
 

3. QUESTIONS:  What was the cost of the last year's contract and is this the same equipment  
as last year's contract? 

       RESPONSE: N/A 
 

4. QUESTIONS:  Is the contract available for viewing? 

       RESPONSE: N/A 
 

5. QUESTIONS:  Is there a service history available? 

       RESPONSE:  No service has ever been rendered in the past for these machines. 
 

6. QUESTIONS:  Is all the equipment up and running? 

       RESPONSE:  Yes 
 
 
 
    
 
 
 
 


